Illinois Department of Transportation
Condition Rating Survey Data Collection Services
CRSFY25
Vendors Questions & Answers
Addendum #1

June 20, 2024


Please Note:  The due date for the Offers has been extended to July 11, 2024 at 1:30 PM CST

Below are the responses to the questions that the Agency has received regarding this RFP:

Question 1:	Section 1 - Section A - Sub-section A.8:  What is the difference between "Originals" and "Hard Copies"? Can IDOT confirm if two physical, paper copies are required (i.e., 1 Original Copy and 1 Hard Copy) for each Subject Matter or just one physical, paper copy for each Subject Matter?
Response:  1 Original copy and 1 hard copy for each Subject matter must be submitted in placed in separate packet as indicated in the table in A.8.

Question 2:	Section 1 - Section A - Sub-section A.8:  Can IDOT confirm if the Offeror must submit 4 total CDs/USBs: one CD/USB to include the Specifications/Qualifications/Statement of Work, one CD/USB to include the Pricing, one CD/USB to include Other Forms, and one CD/USB to include the Redacted Offer?
Response: Yes, one CD/USB for each packet listed.

Question 3:	Section 1 - Section B - Selection of Vendor: Which packet should the completed Responsive Elements table in section B.4.3 (pg. 13) be included in?
Response: Packet 1

Question 4:	Section 1 - Section B - Selection of Vendor:  IDOT's references the agency's Data Quality Management Plan. Can IDOT provide a copy of IDOT's DQMP?
Response: A copy of the Department’s Data Quality Management Plan is provided (attached). 

Question 5:	State of Illinois Offer Form:  Which packet should the State of Illinois Offer form (pg. 17-19) be included in? 
Response:  Packet 3









Question 6:	Section 2 - Sub-section 2.1.5: Can IDOT create two rows in "Table A - Initial Term (4 Years)" for collection of data and images - one row that is for Years 1 and 2 and another row that is for Years 3 and 4? It is not possible to provide one Estimated Annual Price for Years 1-4 when the mileage in Years 1 and 2 is different from the mileage in Years 3 and 4.
Response: The Pricing tables have been revised (see below) and revised in the RFP as well.
	Table A - Initial Term (4 Years)

	Description of Items to Be Priced
	Estimated Annual Quantity
	Unit of Measure
	Unit Price/Lane Mile
	Estimated Annual Price/Total
	Initial term total

	Year 1 - 4 collection of data and images documenting the condition of State highways.  Includes splitting the data/images into CRS sections based on table provided by OPP. 
	24,000 (years 1 & 2)
	Miles
	[bookmark: Text220]$
	$
	$

	
	16,000 (years 3 & 4)
	Miles
	$
	$
	$

	Highway Asset Collection, Highway Asset Point Cloud or Similar Data Set. (Specified by section 1.1.14).
	16,000 (years 1 & 2)
	Miles
	$
	$
	$

	Table A - Total Initial Term:
	$



Question 7:	Section 2 - Sub-section 2.7.2: Can IDOT create two rows in "Table A - Renewal Option - 48 months (Year 5 to 8)" for collection of data and images - one row that is for Years 5 and 6 and another row that is for Years 7 and 8? It is not possible to provide one Estimated Annual Price for Years 5-8 when the mileage in Years 5 and 6 is different from the mileage in Years 7 and 8.
Response: Updated Table A to break out years 5 & 6 and 7 & 8 for pricing. Updated Term Total column to remove reference to Years 5 & 6.
	Agency Formula for Determining Renewal Compensation:  Table A - Renewal Option – 48 months (Year 5 to 8)

	Description of Items to Be Priced
	Estimated Annual Quantity
	Unit of Measure
	Unit Price/Lane Mile
	Estimated Annual Price/
Total
	Renewal term total

	Year 5 - 8 collection of data and images documenting the condition of State highways.  Includes splitting the data/images into CRS sections.
	24,000 (years 5 & 6)
	Miles
	
$
	
$
	$

	
	16,000 (years 7 & 8)
	Miles
	$
	$
	$

	Highway Asset Collection, Highway Asset Point Cloud or Similar Data Set. (Specified by section 1.1.14).
	16,000 (years 5 & 6)
	Miles
	$
	$
	$

	Table A - Total Renewal Option:
	$



Question 8:	Section 2 - Sub-section 2.7.2: The table titled "Table A - Renewal Option - 48 months (Year 5 to 8)" includes references to Years 7 and 8 but the column on the far right is titled "1st Renewal term total (Year 5 & 6)". Should all references to Years 7 and 8 be removed from this table?
Response: Updated Table A & B to reflect one renewal option. 
	Agency Formula for Determining Renewal Compensation:  Table A - Renewal Option – 48 months (Year 5 to 8)

	Description of Items to Be Priced
	Estimated Annual Quantity
	Unit of Measure
	Unit Price/Lane Mile
	Estimated Annual Price/
Total
	Renewal term total

	Year 5 - 8 collection of data and images documenting the condition of State highways.  Includes splitting the data/images into CRS sections.
	24,000 (years 5 & 6)
	Miles
	
$
	
$
	$

	
	16,000 (years 7 & 8)
	Miles
	$
	$
	$

	Highway Asset Collection, Highway Asset Point Cloud or Similar Data Set. (Specified by section 1.1.14).
	16,000 (years 5 & 6)
	Miles
	$
	$
	$

	Table A - Total Renewal Option:
	$
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	Table B - Optional Services – Renewal Option (Years 5 to 8)

	Description of Items to Be Priced
	Estimated Quantity
	Unit of Measure
	Unit Price/Lane Mile
	Estimated Price/Total

	Cloud hosted storage of pavement images, pavement data and highway asset data
	Estimated at 35TB per year (24,000 miles)
	GB
	$
	$

	Software for web access and editing of pavement images and data
	Provided for State & Local Government Users, Editors and designees
	
	
	$

	Highway Asset Data Extraction (specified by section 1.1.14, Exhibits 3 & 4)  
	Estimated number of statewide features listed below
	
	
	

	Safety & other barriers
	61,000
	Asset
	$
	$

	Sign face & posts 
	475,000
	Asset
	$
	$

	Intersections
	65,000
	Asset
	$
	$

	Highway Characteristics
	50,000 Lane Miles
	Asset
	$
	$

	Pavement Messages
	200,000
	Asset
	$
	$

	Shoulders Curbs
	101,000
	Asset
	$
	$

	Sidewalk Curb Ramps
	103,000
	Asset
	$
	$

	Structure and Overhead obstruction 
	9,000
	Asset
	$
	$

	RRX grade/elevation
	3,000
	Asset
	$
	$

	[bookmark: _Hlk160197044]Traffic Signals and Pedestrian Crossing Devices  
	10,000
	Asset
	$
	$

	Pavement Marking Retro-Reflectivity - Longitudinal Lines (Center, Lane, Edge)
	16,000 Centerline Miles
	Asset
	$
	$

	Pavement Marking Retro-Reflectivity – Other Lane Markings (Arrows, Cross Walk, Pedestrian/Bike)
	200,000 points
	Asset
	$
	$
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	50,000
	Asset
	$
	$

	Table B - Optional Services – Renewal Option:
	$

	Grand Total Renewal Term = Table A – Renewal Option + Table B - Optional Services  
	$



[bookmark: _Hlk169258707]Question 9:	NCAT is not listed as one of the sample independent certification test tracks in the RFP. Are NCAT certifications acceptable to show evidence of AASHTO R56 compliance?
[bookmark: _Hlk169258669]Response: Certification from any regional facility that can provide AASHTO R-56 certification for each HMA, CRCP and JPCP pavement type is acceptable.  If NCAT can provide AASHTO R-56 certification for these three pavement types, it will be accepted.   
Question 10:	The RFP requires that the “Vendor must provide a copy of software and license the installation on Department owned computers.” The software described is a processing and analysis software, not just a viewing software. Could the Department clarify who the intended users are for this desktop-based software? Are Department staff expected to edit the data that is being processed by the vendor? Or are these requirements establishing what the vendor must have and use to perform the data processing for the contract? In our experience, DOT staff usually prefer to review the data but not to edit the data; any delivered data failing to meet the DQMP or other DOT standards is rejected and must be reworked by the vendor.
Response: 	The Software is intended to be used by department staff to perform not only viewing of the images/data but also editing of the begin end points of sections, splitting and/or joining sections, distress identification based on Illinois CRS distresses, CRS rating, and ad hoc report generation.    


Question 11:	1.1.15.d.vii. The ability to apply, modify and add Administrator, Power User and User or Editor and View only login parameters, permissions, and security.
a.	Can you please clarify if this can be done by the contractor or if Illinois DOT would like the ability to do so?
Response: 	Either option is acceptable, although Illinois DOT having this ability is preferred.  If the solution is contractor only, requested changes would need to be preformed promptly.   
[bookmark: _Hlk169535377]Question 12:	1.1.14c states “non-state jurisdiction routes shall be an optional service under the terms of this contract” but 1.1.14.b states “Highway asset data shall be collected in years (1) and two (2) of the awarded contract for the entire Driving File except for the Interstates. Interstate routes are collected annually for pavement condition, interstate asset data shall be collected in year 1.” Will non-state jurisdiction routes be an optional service or require collection provided they are indeed included in year 1 or 2 of the Drive File. If they are optional, approximately how many non-state jurisdiction routes are a part of the scope?
Response: Section 1.1.14 and all subsections under it are referring to the Highway (roadside) Asset Data only.  Providing/Reporting roadside asset data for non-state jurisdiction routes is to be an optional service.  The collection of non-state jurisdiction routes for pavement analysis is required. There are approximately 8,000 – 10,000 miles of non-state jurisdiction routes that will be included for each year in years 1 & 2 and 5& 6 of the contract.            
Question 13:	Can a link be provided to the latest Illinois National Performance Management Measures Data Quality Management Plan (DQMP) noted in 1.1.5?
Response: 	 See Question 4, DQMP provided.  
Question 14:	Within Exhibit 3, does 'Other Pavement Markings' within the Highway Characteristics group refer to Raised Pavement Markings or Pavement Messages? It appears to contain the same attributes of Pavement Messages in Exhibit 4. Note, Pavement Messages are listed in their own category within Table B of Optional Asset services so we suspect work on Pavement Messages should not be priced within to the Highway Characteristics group. 
Response: 	Examples of Pavement Messages are identified in Exhibit 4 section 1.5.    Exhibit 3 contains a high level of items for highway assets collection and extraction. Exhibit 4 is a more detailed listing of the highway assets.  Pavement Messages as identified in Exhibit 4 section 1.5 is what should be priced for Pavement Messages in Table B.  Pricing for Highway Characteristics should include items such as Lane Area, Lane Width, Lane Count, Medians, Sidewalks, Centerline Rumble Strips, Raised Pavement Markings, and Paint Stripes    
Question 15:	Exhibit 3 RRX Grade/ Elevation Low Ground Clearance states "Elevations from 1/10th mile before to 1/10th mile after crossing," however the diagram on Exhibit 6 Figure B shows measurements 102 feet from the railway. Are elevation measurements expected for 528 feet from the railway or 102 feet from the railway?
Response: 	Elevations are expected at 102 feet from the two outer rail tracks.  Exhibit 3 in RFP has been updated.       
Question 16:	Billboards are listed in Exhibit 4 but not present within Exhibit 3 or Table B of Optional Services pricing. If Billboards are a part of the scope, what asset group do billboards belong to?
Response: 	 Exhibit 4 is a copy of the department’s existing Asset Data Dictionary.  Although Billboards are included in Exhibit 4, they are not an asset that is needed and therefore are not included in Table B – Optional Services pricing.   

Question 17:	In Exhibit 4, 2.1 Linear Assets: Barriers, Top Width is listed as a data element, however in Exhibit 3 only Guardrails are listed as requiring Width. Is Width required for Cable Barriers, Noise Walls, and Drainage Wing Walls?
Response: 	 Attributes for Cable Barriers are listed under Section 2.2 of Exhibit 4; width is not one of the requested attributes.  In the limited number of instances where width can be measured for Noise Walls or Drainage Wing Walls it will be required.  The department understands that most Drainage Wing Walls measurements are obscured due to vegetation and Noise Walls are taller than what can be seen by the collection equipment; In these cases, width is not required.     
Question 18:	Do the Asset Types in the Exhibit 3 "Shoulders, Curb, and Gutter" asset category include all of the feature for consideration in the "Shoulder Curbs" Optional Service Pricing? To confirm, are mountable and non-mountable curb types or drainage inlets and gutter types within the scope of the contract?
Response: 	Exhibit 3 is ahigh level summary of assets, exhibit 4 contains the finer details for assets.  The Shoulders Curbs pricing should include mountable, non-mountable or gutter curb types.  Drainage inlets are not an attribute requested to be extracted/reported.          
Question 20:	For the web-based software solution where will you be hosting your permanent data sets? Will it be in a cloud environment like Azure? Or will it be on-premises storage? This impacts the suggested software solution. 
Response: 	At this time, it is expected the permanent data sets will be stored on-premises, hosted on a DoIT owned server.   
Question 21:	For proof of the TPP requirement, what specific documentation would you require beyond participation in TPP rodeos?
Response: 	Documentation of participation in one of the TPP rodeos hosted by a State DOT and FHWA along with submission of collected testing data/results.  With the understanding the AASHTO provisions for TPP are not finalized and still undergoing review, certification for results is not practical currently. However, reasonable results are expected and will be verified.         



